

From: Prudencio Cabigao

To: Doug Young

Date: October 01, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1651-EX-ST-2018

---

Message:

Regarding Confidentiality: I withdraw the Confidentiality Request.

Number of Units: Original thought was to test 100 vehicles. There are about 6-7 sensor units per vehicle. Hence, the original request for 700 pieces. The new number of sensor units being requested is 18. This represents a minimum number of three test vehicles, with 6 sensor units per vehicle that will enable us to complete the experiments.